
Fort Ord Reuse Authority 
920 2nd Avenue, Suite A, Marina, CA 93933 

Phone: (831) 883-3672 • Fax: (831) 883-3675 • www.fora.org 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS BOARD MEETING 
Friday, April 13, 2012 at 3:30 p.m. 

910 2nd Ave, Marina (Carpenter's Union Hall) 

Minutes 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
Chair Potter called the Board Meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. 

Voting Members Present: 
Chair/Supervisor Potter (County of Monterey) 
1st Vice Chair Mayor Edelen (City of Del Rey Oaks) 
Mayor McCloud (City of Carmel by the Sea) 
Mayor ProTem O'Connell (City of Marina) 
Mayor Donahue (City of Salinas) 
Nick Chiulos (County of Monterey) 

Alec Arago (1th Congressional Dis~figt) @ 3:4Q:;~~m.««::::Graham Bice (University of California) 
Cristal Clark (15th State Senate DisfH~l}:.: .;::;;;;\;~;~~;~~i~;;·' Howard Gustafson (Marina Coast Water District) 
Nicole Charles (27th State A~~;Eil.m~~y Di~r:~c~f;;~' ··'<:i:;:m.::,;::: Hunter Harvath (Monterey-Salinas Transit 
Vicki Nakamura (MPC) .<;:~::::··/:::t;::'!::. District) @ 3:40 p.m. 
Debbie Hale (Transport~t~h Agenc~~;~f<:::l~:: : Pamela von Ness (United States Army) @ 3:56 

Monterey County) '.;:q~:;:;:, .;:;i;~~~;«;i::~::.. p.m. 
Gail Youngblood (~:9~:;Qrd'::S~@:~ftice)' Kevin Saunders (CSUMB) 
Dan Albert, Jr. (Monte~~;penlrf~t!la Unified School 

District) <ti:.i{:.:.:'· /)~~.1 "\::::~:;~~~~;:.:, 
2. PLEDGE OF Af.i£E.Gl~NCE '; 

MaYQJ)~,IIcCloud l~ttlijefPledge of Allegiance. 
":~;::;;::!;:;::~~:;"':'i ~<:~~::~"" 

3. ACK~'W~&bG(;.ME·~f~I,ANNOUNCEMENTS, AND CORRESPONDENCE 
"i$."~' < "I'<'>o'/*;f" ','"',~,,'<' 

Executl~~tOffi:~t;:ff4i~.~,~.~IHoulemard encouraged members of the public to complete a Public Comment Form 
in order f~;i~:~~lSt with 'the accuracy of the minutes, noting that completion was voluntary. He announced that 
the meetin~11~as being recorded by Access Monterey Peninsula (AMP) Media and was tentatively scheduled 
to broadcas~2bn the Seaside and Marina local government channels (channel 25) at 9:00 pm on April, 16, 
2012. Copie~~f the DVD would be available at the FORA office. 

"',' 

a. Resolution Recognizing the Outstanding Public Service of Mayor Sue McCloud 
Chair Potter read the resolution into the record. Mayor McCloud thanked all noted the professionalism of 
the whole FORA organization. 

MOTION: Mayor Bachofner moved, seconded by Councilmember Oglesby, and the motion passed 
unanimously to adopt the resolution recognizing the outstanding public service of Mayor Sue 
McCloud. 

Information about items on this agenda or persons requesting disability related modifications and/or accommodations can contact the Deputy Clerk at: 831-883-3672 • 100 1ih 
Street, Building 2880, Marina, CA 93933 by 5:00 p. m. one business day prior to the meeting. Agendas can also be found on the FORA website: www.fora.org. 



4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Ron Chesshire stated he had provided an EPS study to Mr. Houlemard regarding the economic impact 
of delayed military base reuse in California. He discussed the population data for the central coast. 

Summer, a freshman at Marina High School, stated that further development on the former Fort Ord 
would increase the safety of the area surrounding her high school. She urged FO~A";"!Stseli more land 
in order to promote development and create jobs. /;:;1;f;~~:::;::~~~;~~~~::;;,; 

_~<~~:~;~~;;f ~"»~;~~::~~~:< 

Eleanor, local resident, stated that she hoped there would be sufficient job '5~1i9rtunities tci~~"ow her 
granddaughter to stay in the area after graduating from high school. She/,~r:ged~&:gA to contiilU:e their 

,~/2!o.,,"·j-"'" '<'J'<>~~' 1?«'::;C, 

efforts to rebuild Fort Ord and expressed appreciation for work their wQ~t'";<t::" ,:iii:;:;; 
,;;;;::::?://;;~", ;;>:~~;r::;" ,i;i~~~:?; 

Chair Potter noted that the appropriate place to discuss the futlJre;;i~tFort Q~~1;:ffevelop~m?would be 
under Item 6a. :;l:~~~, ";;::;j[i::::,<~i~fl;;::;;";:~;; 

Tom Moore stated that the Sierra Club sub-committee had bee~:;!~eti:~~~1;~i,tb FQ~~~;~r the previous 
six months. He expressed appreciation for the fact th~~;;J~e Board~~lmeeting;;:w~~~;tfeing televised and 
urged FORA to find a way to televise all future Board and;'~~J~mittee'~,~etings.';;Y 

5. CONSENT AGENDA ~ft!N~~i~}~1tI:"i't*%~,i~t, 
a. March 9, 2012 FORA Board Meeting MinJi(tes;~?(~; 
b. Commitment of Grant Matching FlJQds T~~ard Transp(i:tation Agency for Monterey County's 

Multi-Modal Corridor Planning~rant;;:?;;;, '::;:;';;;;:;; /;;jl;~";: 
~<~;~1~}~;i;i:~;> "~:~;i~~~~~~ "'~:~~~~~~~;;:~;$:: ;:':~;:: t,~~~~,::::;' 

Howard Gustafson noted tha(~:l'l:e, not KefJ1~Nishi, hacfoeeh present at the April 13, 2012 meeting and 
asked that the minutes beam'~hg~9 ~Rf:,~~li~~;:~~~t,)Vlr. Houlemard asked that the day on the top of the 
minutes be changed fr:~m,~W{~;~ne:~f';::to Friday;;;;~~;;;>' 

MOTION: Mayor ~t~:~~fne;;::~bve;:~ii~onded by Mayor Edelen, and the motion passed to 
approve the cOnSi~l':ilgend~~~s amend:ad. 
Abstain: AI~Jt;~~~tl 'r~~~lP:f~;Emt at the March 9, 2012 meeting) 

OLD BUSI "<:~@::~:"> "'<::;:;m,j;;; ';;;:;~ji]jj:;::"" 
6. .;;: '<;::::::;. 

<:ii:;;::;. :i?~1~f ':::i~:' 
a. Base Reu~~~~l~I::Reassessment- Update 

4ii~;::;;,::; . ~:::;:~i:]::3~~:, 
:~1j::e'Q~*J:~ct Sfat\1~: Report 
<ii:ii~sst~r:;'::,~~.>5ecUij1l~ Officer Steve Endsley provided a brief overview regarding the status of the 
:~~pt ,,'\~ijij~i~c Planning Group. 

<;::~i,~~:;y:/' ~", 

ii.Kiij~:;Off Presentation by EMC Planning 
Micl1ael Groves, EMC Planning Group, presented. He emphasized that the Base Reuse Plan 
reas~~sment would be a team effort between FORA staff, the land use jurisdictions, the Board, 
local agencies, and the public. He introduced members of the EMC Planning Group (EMC) team, 
reviewed the purpose of the reassessment and the proposed scope of work, and provided a 
time line for completion of the various phases of work. 

David Zehnder, Economic and Planning Systems (EPS), stated that the market study, considered 
phase 1 of the reassessment, would analyze the competitive demand and supply of different 

April 13, 2012 Page 2 



sectors of the market. EPS would then evaluate that information in relation to FORA's critical 
obligations on the former Fort Ord. 

Michael Groves stated that public outreach was the other major component to phase 1 of the 
reassessment, which would be achieved in part through a series of community workshops. These 
workshops would be co-hosted by FORA and held in different venues throughout the surrounding 
jurisdictions. He emphasized the need to provide accurate and consistent information at all 
workshops to ensure that everyone received the same information and unde ding of the 
issues. Phase 2 of the reassessment was a scoping report, which was a ;.,t~he market 
study and all information collected through the public workshop proce~, .' ce compf,~t~d, the 
scoping report would be presented to Board for review and direction. In comments:'~l~ 
direction received from the Board would be incorporated into ther:~sses : .. ,;@;nt docum~m(phase 
3). Phase 4 was analysis and follow-up on the Board's review gf;;~~e draft ref";>: ssmenJ:;(,port, 
resulting in the finalized reassessment document. He revie"V:~~:;ffie prop.~~ed s :.~; ul' ::;fGr 
completion of the various phases, noting that they would r:lee~!:tg adhet~;~t6 a very:~ Tschedule in 
order to complete the reassessment by the January 201 jii:\;iea'd1\I;t~t.;:~:j;~~~>· ; .... 

;:~~~·;~;:<;;~;J;);~:~:;;..~:::;l:~;:::::; 
Mayor Pro-Tern O'Connell asked whether the draft reassesS;!"nent doe~me.l)t:;~ould undergo a 
public review period, in which the community wOQl~:;bave tini~~to makEfbQniments and offer input 
on the document. Mr. Groves stated that they had·H6~;~et.esta:l;mshed how that aspect of the 
process would work, but that opportunitie§~::~~~l~J;~>c.<istm;fa,~~!itcH~public comment on the draft 
document before the final document wC!~~ipfeparet'K::;:::;;;;::;:i:l~:i~:1~;~ 

Supervisor Parker inquired as to wheth
r

? the reass~:~~ent WOUI~' document and summarize 
amendments made to the BRPg~extim ':,rough the c~i'jsistency determination process. Mr. 
Groves replied that changes .t~·tfle::iBBP we~e>.docume.r;jled in the staff reports written for 
consistency determination.~::p¥esente~1~lo the:B~~.r,~~;.~e::noted that they would report on those 
amendments as a part oflfti.e Reass~~~ment process. 

~<~::~~~)<, «:;~~~~~~i~~~:~i;r%~~:;:';~~;2:'>',» ' 

Councilmember qQI~ib~li~Qr~~~~Wfth M~y6?:i~~b'~ Tern O'Connell that the public should have a 
chance to coml1l~ffit"on tlie~:draft"reassessment document. He inquired as to basis of the decision 
regarding how'{llcommum~Y work~~j~~s were split between the different jurisdictions. Mr. Groves 
explained t~.at the;fi.~io~~!.~:behind the:proposal for Seaside, Del Rey Oaks, and Monterey to co­
host a j~t:l~:~~~!q)h'6~jj:Ws' one of limited financial resources and time, but also related to the close 
geog~a~hlcal p;~imify:~tJhe three jurisdictions. 

~" /, ~:>/ <;;t::::t~ '~~~~:;;;:~ 

Debb:;:.::<~leg~~ssed th~if~eed for updated population forecasts and commented that 
coordinatllf:t.~~tween the CIP and the land use analysis would be critical in determining how much 

l;~.9.[Iey waS:[~Xt,l~ilable for capital improvements. 
""":~;::;1~;~;~~~~~~~:: <,~~, <0:: ~ ::~~~~~~;::" 

'~;;"/? VorJ~,;j;'~~~;g~;:;1tt)rt Ord Environmental Justice Network, emphasized the need for the 
'Fi~ ',::NSme'nr::process to consider impacts to the local community, and to address the interests of 
j(r king underserved. 

~~~~~t;> 
Torrf:Moore remarked that the staff report for the item had mischaracterized requests made by the 
Sierra' Club. He felt that the former Fort Ord already had far too many entitled, but unbuilt, housing 
units for the market to bear and that there were not enough jobs to support the approved units. 

Nancy Amadeo, City of Marina resident, expressed her interest in how the workshops would be 
conducted and emphasized the need to include all affected communities. 

Luanna Conley, Citizens for a Sustainable Marina and Keep Fort Ord Wild, stated that there was 
now a new set of stakeholders. She urged the Board to expand the public outreach to be more 

April 13, 2012 Page 3 



inclusive than presently proposed and to include a mechanism for public input on the draft 
reassessment document, once completed. 

Veronica Morales introduced herself as a representative of Hispanic businesses on the peninsula, 
and Seaside in particular. She voiced support AB 1614 and the extension of FORA, in order to 
allow FORA more time to aide in the community's economic recovery from the closure of Fort Ord. 

Amy White, Executive Director of Landwatch Monterey County, stated that ~CilJl atch believed 
that the BRP required a full update. She stated that the assumptions of 1~~~;W ,'nQ longer 
applicable and that housing on the former Fort Ord needed to be comp~teiy reasse§i~Q. She 
commented that the current proposal for community involvement in the:;6RP Reasses~ent 
process was front-loaded, with no input after the drafting of the dq¢~meri't~j;~{1e added t~j~ she 
would support a full update in 2013 or 2014. /;::;;::g::::>"::::;;::;:;:;:," :: 

,,::;;~n];:< ,<:Y:> "<;~ill~::::;;:1; 
Daryl Choates, City of Seaside resident and former CounJ;:irm~~ber, r~fE!:a that il*~l~ work went 
into the formation of FORA and the development of the B" . M~: ,'rse gro~ps 'were brought in 
to work together, sometimes for the first time. He urged F to<~~tinue inmifr work on the 

current path. . :::ti:;:;:: " ;~::~':::~j:::<:S~~jl~~j~i;~~i~:~~~~~?: 
A member of the public introduced herself as a 51 ye~~~~~:~)de~~pf the CitY of Marina and stated 
she was sad to see the empty buildings c~J}:Q:~~fr~~ks ttUit::slmJemained on the former Fort Ord. 
She urged FORA to focus on developll1~~f:::andJd~;~:r~ation"~'Ottij~:the area's youth would not be 
forced to leave the community in searcij~pf opportun·iti~~. ';< 

<~~~t~, -~~;;~3~~ 
Jodie Hansen, President and CJ;:Q.;.qf thE§]jjf)!1onterey Ba~j~hamber of Commerce, agreed with the 
previous two speakers. SheJ~~~F~§~~. cdn~{~ regar.ct~ijg groups that seemed opposed to almost 
any commercial and res idet'\tia I deve~p~menf~a~::e;~~{ained that from the beginning, it was decided 
that Fort Ord would be uS~Jo the q~'~~,fit of allmeH,bers of the community. The BRP was 
designed to balance preserValjon5:iaiv~~~tne:nt,and education. She asked the Board to maintain 

Ihal Irad ilion ·{t$0'iiil;i;-i~)~ ·'1i#f&;."'¥;'· 
Bob Schaffer Sfftl~d that F::~JRA did:n~:preate jobs, developers created jobs. What FORA could do 
was to creatE:! an::a~:roosp~¢re in whict!"6eveloper's wanted to do business, which he felt FORA had 
do ne .:;::i:;~~i::~;~*;~:~::. . :~;;}~:~:;;;i~::> 

A m~~~:r of t~:~l~ubl'i;d;lm~fi):Quced himself as a resident of the City of Salinas since 1974 and 
state(ftb~J heij'a'ti been pregent during the discussion about what would happen to Fort Ord after 

:::;, ... closure.':~~:i~ifId been impressed with the inclusivity of the process and the decision that Fort Ord 
::~;1~~:::~~~:R~ld be CC>:~~idered an asset to the entire community. 

~~~~~> '~>:~~~~:::'" ~ ""'::~~:~:;~~~ 

;::t~on ?h~f:~' 'Monterey Santa Cruz Building and Construction Trades Council, provided an 
~Qf(,. ic hIstory of the central coast region. He stated that there was a need for opportunities for 
ttli~J:rea's youth. 

ca::I~~)RamOS' read prepared statements from the Seaside Sand City Chamber of Commerce, the 
Latino Environmental Justice Advocates, and others, which he offered to the Deputy Clerk as part 
of the official record. He further noted the need to sustain job creation activities. 

A member of the public introduced herself as a native of Monterey County and stated she had 
witnessed a real need for jobs and economic stimulus in the community. 

Ralph Rubio, Carpenter's Union, stated that FORA had kept many of their promises. He asked 
that as the Board moves forward with the reassessment of the BRP, not to reassess their 

April 13, 2012 Page 4 



promise to the create jobs. 

Sergio Sanchez, Councilmember for the City of Salinas, stated that many of the people who 
worked on the peninsula lived in Salinas. He noted that Salinas residents who worked here would 
be happy to move closer to their jobs. He indicated his support for FORA extension. 

Mr. Groves stated that FORA had made it very clear to them that the BRP Reassessment process 
had to include all affected groups. He indicated they were attempting to cor!ua)~~~~Jhe project within 
a very limited timeframe, but were still open to suggestions. There would ~ ~~pp:{9.!l~ities for public 
input at the end of the reassessment process, but they preferred to haL ~~ worksR:6i~,at the 
beginning. The Board was likely to review the reassessment documeneral times ~r"'~ rd the 
end of 2012. o~o,';:;;> 

;;,:;:;;;>' ,~"'/*' 

;:;;,:~:i:;o;> ;;~~;:~)~~~: 
Mr. Houlemard acknowledged the requests made by memb~r:~:1of the p,{l;I!!c foor~~9itio9::#,1 public 
input and stated that staff might be able to work with EMC~ to;:~~rease;;~becnumber;~~w6rkshops, 
by readjusting the budget and adding some resources.O!~\o. oO:;~:~i:;:;;.;;;;:!r:;;~ ;;,/ 

.~]~~:;; 0;: ;iili~;:~~'. :':::~:~;:; 
Mayor Bachofner suggested that the Board consider televisitllg all ni~~ting~af:;which the 
Reassessment was discussed and that they be .'~ . ;.~uring fi\~:~~venin~§~~~p;:bn the weekends. 

~~~~~~:~>(" <:~;~~::: -c~/ 

Supervisor Parker stated that she would W~;e;~t~d~ee th~;':f~~$$e.J~~ent include a thorough analysis 
of water, traffic, and housing aliocation~t!F::;Y';;;;:)~::~1~llil::;;: ,oo;;;~;:~!i;fij;;; 

Councilmember Oglesby indicated thaf~)J, groups shour~:~have an equal opportunity to participate 
and equal access to the consult~qt$ .. He;:~~ged the cons:~)tants to consider the demographics 
relating to youth of working C!.$~i;;iR~;~'JSpr~§~~g dissat!~l~ction with the fact that the City of Seaside 
had not been assigned an;oi;ffa!vidual ~~rksh;afl:;~:~;;:::;~r;;~{j~!"ii{' 

;;;~.~;;. / .o:;:l~~~l~~;.;;.;. . ·;;;;;;;v· 

Mayor McC.loud sta~~;g:;;~~ar~~~~l~:;eut>t~I1l:~l~~¥rrnance model.promoted support a~d . 
understanding betw~~n:~f;l.e. var~~;s stakehortfets. She emphaSized the need to retain thiS model 
and allow each st~Ri3holdEi:t::a seoa:~:jat the table. 

MOTION: ~Cl:~~~B~~lem~:~ved,s:~~~hded by Supervisor Parker, and the motion passed 
unanim~U$ly::tQ aCcltpfthe report as presented. 

:;:i~~~~~? ' 0 «:i}~~;:~ "f~~:,~;;~;~::~~~ 

b. Califorriji'ocentral:;~~ast V~l~J'~ns Cemetery - Support AB 1842 
Mr. Houlel¥i.~;~.d RtQ:yiaed an ov~rview of AB 1842, noting that the bill was scheduled to be heard by the 
~~sembly VE3t~~:r'lS Affairs committee on April 24, 2012. Mayor Bachofner asked to receive 
f/'o~ ,>~tion reg~~~~~g where to send letters of support. Mr. Houlemard replied that Principal Analyst 

\~ .. rt~~~i~ woal~~erovide that information. 

Ja~:~::it~~j~!~~~ij;;~:~airman of the Citizens Advisory Committee for the Central Coast Veterans 
Ceme~~fy Foundation, stated that they had been working to get a veterans cemetery project going for 
15 yea~;!,during which time they had receive continuous support from FORA. He urged attendance 
and pu~I*;input at their monthly meetings. 

Ralph Villar, 151 District representative to the Citizens Advisory Committee for the Central Coast 
Veterans Cemetery Foundation represent, thanked the Board for their efforts in moving the project 
forward. He stated that he had started his career at Fort Ord in 1948 and that he planned to be buried 
there. He asked FORA to continue their support for the veterans cemetery project. 

Janet Parks, President of the Central Coast Veterans Cemetery Foundation, stated that there was 
currently no place in the region to lay veterans to rest or to honor their service. She explained that the 

April 13, 2012 Page 5 



veterans cemetery would memorialize their service to our country. She thanked the FORA Board for 
their assistance. 

Greg Moreno, recently retired marine, expressed his gratitude to FORA for their participation in the 
project. He stated that it was important for veterans to have a place to be buried close to their home. 

Daryl Choates stated that he was the son of a veteran and that his proudest moment in public service 
was when the City of Seaside gifted the land for the veterans cemetery. He erl)~j§~zed the 
importance of completing the project.e:;;~1:;*;;;;::;<:;~~e 'e 

<:~;]lll~;:::Y '<:@~ee 
MOTION: Mayor Edelen moved, seconded by Mayor McCloud, and the:imption passelt~; 

unanimously to accept the reportd}~j~~'1iJ~~,:1 
c. Preston Park Disposition - Updated Appraisal e:x:;:}; "':::;j::~:;;>,<:~~j;;;>" 

Mr. Houlemard stated that the Board had previously directed",~ta:f:f::~;Q mov~~~nead wim;(~~~:;disposition 
of the Preston Park Housing Complex. Part of that process + to:<~R!!!!t~~n updat~~ ci:ppraisal, which 
was received by staff the previous week. Staff had provided a;:}ilJmrria~:~f the uM~fed appraisal. The 
appraisal indicated that the underlying value of property had slig;~Jly incr~~~eqe~f~9rri the last appraisal, 
completed a little more t~an t,,:,? years prior. Staff pl~~~~,~ to mo~: forwar8~;~~p:t::the selection of a 
broker to complete the disposItion process.<~:::~l:~:~::": \';;:::" 

MOTION: Mayor Edelen, seconded by M~iB~lt~~d:I~,,~,::e~~d1::ih~:\~Ption passed unanimously to 
accept the report.~;l:~s ""%::~~:: e. 

~~~~~~~ <:1;~~~~:: 
d. FORA Extension Update - AB 16t~L~:~1jj;~:i#;lj~ 

,',~,~~",+/~h'c'_'_" V/,'/, fO,',,'>?> 

Mr. Houlemard announced that t~~::J~i~l~tiori~~fiR;q passed:«~rough the Assembly Local Government 
Committee and the floor?f th"~~~sembIY~%t'here;::jt~"j'J~~tle:a 55-15 v~te. !he bill was n?w headed to 
the Senate Rules Commlttee::~f::lq wouldJrl<ely be scfieculed for a hearing In the Senate In late Mayor 

ea rly J u n e. ,:<::;~~i:l::;~~:{::::;::~jjf;i~li~::~:[~ijj:{m:::\@~i;~:;:~1;:;::~::;~~;;::: 
MOTION: Mayor Eg~l~n mo~~~, seq~J~ded by Mayor McCloud, and the motion passed 
unanimously to a.~~pt the r~;Port. :s:%::, 

~<~:;:~::~::~> ",»>,,< ";;~~f;;:' 

"t ' . :'.;;E;,:,,:<~:j~~¥> 
7. NEW BUSIN:;~:~(;~;i:;;lJ~'(~,;;i::i::,::~;:;m:: 

a. UC MB"it Requejjlfor R~"rnption of Interim Agricultural Water Use 
Mr. Houieti:wd s~,i:l~~ that sta¥f';had received a letter earlier in the day that brought up some questions 
regarding th~~~,~~cess associated with the interim agricultural water use for UC MBEST. As such, 
:tliJ:esc had req:u~sted that the item be continued to a future Board meeting. 
(;~~~];;;:<:::;:::;;1:;;~::::::: ,,<'::~:j~~;;::::, 
M~lION~J:~~9r EBiJlen moved, seconded by Councilmember Selfridge, and the motion passed 
uncfiji. " l{f~fQl:J1I the item for consideration at a future meeting. 

8. EXECU~ji)I;:~FFICE~'S REPORT 

a. outsta~~ng Receivables 
b. Administrative Committee Report 
c. Finance Committee Report 
d. Habitat Conservation Plan 
d. Executive Officer's Travel Report 

April 13, 2012 Page 6 



Mr. Houlemard noted that two staff members and the Chair would soon depart for the 2012 Annual 
FORA Legislative Mission and reviewed several of the meeting planned for the trip. He stated that he 
had nothing more to add to any of the items on the Executive Officer's Report. 

MOTION: Mayor Edelen moved, seconded by Mayor McCloud, and the motion passed 
unanimously to receive the reports. 

9. ITEMS FROM MEMBERS,~,;c~;v~, 
Alec Arrago expressed his appreciation to the City of Seaside staff for their h;~l~',;lh;Jait'fJ!lining a 
location for the recently announced veterans clinic. He noted that at someAi~t1nt early irt~t~~, process, 
they hoped to invite representatives from the Palo Alto VA hospital to atterlill~,;FORA Boclrcbmeeting. 
He stated it would be a joint clinic between the Department of Veterat)~ij~ffa(r§i:~t:ld the De~lirtment of 
Defense and discussed the challenges associated with integration,~~ffie two sY~£,Ils. ~,~~~lr 

Nancy Selfridge discussed her recent visit to the City of Mont~~:[~~{';;}ste:;~;:~J~'?Lan~~j~~~~~f~erbaijan 
with Monterey Agricultural Commissioner Eric Lauritzen. ::Ji!~:;; ~;;~f::;:;:;;:~i1j!~;:; 

;~;;~~:;:, ~";;<;;~:~:~;:~ 

10. CLOSED SESSION - the Board adjourned into closed session at::~~i~5 p.~~:l;;i~;;;,,;~~;!~:j::; 
,j;:f:;;; ,~~l~~it;; <:;:i~~l;l~:::;;;' 

Public Comment - Closed Session Items , ". ·'>;;:::;;~~~~:~~:;::.v ,:{;];::, 
Steve Bloomer, Councilmember for the City of q~~;SiE3e~!;~~.~ed T":~:[t}q~ri:to remember their mission and 
to be aware that many people were dependin t~f)on them;;~~M.Tlake tne;;~~jght decision. 

~''':X:;;>, " 
~~::;;~;> 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing ation (Gov C:~pe 54956.9) - 2 Cases 
i. Keep Fort Ord Wild v. Fort Ord.H:~M~~ Au" ity, Case Number: M116438 
ii. Keep Fort Ord Wild v. Fort q~~~i:~~~'~~jf~utli ,.:y~.~9as~.~ffmber: M114961 

"<:::~gj);:"'; ~~nf§1' ~";<~~~;:~~~~~~:~~~:~:~:~~;:~~>"~ 

11. ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION fA1~eN IN;;~fJ;g~ep SESSION: 
Authority Counsel Jerry Bowd~:m: .. Clnn~bij;ncei;ft1~t:H&:1~f¥~o.rtable action had been taken. 

;;;;;~~i;ijj;::;;;;;;;;iiii:~:t ~<;;:;i:ftr <;;~ 

12. ADJOURNMENT: Cha!~;~.()tter adJ~:flrnedtt:J~,meeting at 5:45 p.m. 
;;:;:~~~;;::;;~ ,;/,'~ «;{t> 

~<;";:~:~~~::::'" ,<:;: o~:~~~~: ' ' 

April 13, 2012 Page 7 


